Recommendation 47.3

Tanya Koshy
Tue 3/16/2021 10:40 AM

e  McGuire, Catherine (POL);
e  Scott, William (POL);
* I
1
1 I
+6 others

This message 1s from outside the City email system. Do not open links or
attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Acting Captain Altorfer:

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 47.3
that have been submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. After
reviewing the package and information provided by the Department, the California
Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 47.3: The role of the Director of Community Engagement should be
aligned with organizational communication and outreach to enhance overall messaging
and community awareness of the SFPD's community policing initiatives and ongoing
programs.

Response to Recommendation 47.3:

As a threshold matter, SFPD restructured the Community Engagement Division (CED),
moving it from the Principled Policing and Professional Standards Unit and assigned a
Commander to oversee the CED.

SFPD recently revised Department General Order 1.08 to direct the CED Commander to
partner with the Media Relations Unit (MRU) to enhance messaging to the community.
To that end, SFPD issued a Unit Order providing details of the partnership. On a
quarterly basis, the MRU’s Director of Strategic Communications and the CED
Commander will meet to identify the communication and messaging priorities for the
quarter and to review efforts for prior quarters. On a biannual basis, the Director of
Strategic Communications will also collaborate with the CED Commander to assess the
effectiveness of, and recommend changes to, the existing communication strategies.
The MRU will also work with the CED to circulate surveys via the Department’s social
media accounts and to review the results of the survey.




The DGO’s directives, along with the Unit Order, reflect an overarching strategy to align
the CED Commander’s role with the Department’s organizational communication
strategy on community policing. The Department also provided several examples of the
CED and the MRU working together to raise awareness of the Department’s community
policing initiatives and programs. For example, the CED and MRU are working on
producing community policing video messages, the first of which focuses on addressing
procedural justice. The Department also put together a Community Policing Video
Messaging Strategy, which describes the procedures to use when developing a video
message on community policing.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial
compliance with this recommendation. Please let us know if you have any questions or
would like to discuss these further.

Tanya

Tanya S. Koshy (she/her)
Deputy Attorney General

Civil Rights Enforcement Section
California Department of Justice
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100
Oakland, CA 94612

















